

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting**

Meeting Date: 4/29/18

Welcome and Call To Order: Clint

Gratitude Prayer: Clint

Read 12 Concepts of Service: Sandy

Read the 4th Concept: Jill

Roll Call: Thomas

Recognition of New GSRs and Alternates: David (Alt 1st Day Lit Study) and Kaitlyn (Q&A GSR)

Clean Time Birthdays for the Month of April:

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Brian, Calvin (2nd)

Group Announcements, Problems, and Solutions:

Daily-

Monday – Farsi 7:30pm at St. Georges. - Afternoon Recovery 1pm Laguna Niguel Needs Support

Tuesday – It Works and How and Why 6:30pm Room 206 – Could use people with time

Wednesday –

Thursday- New Meeting Spiritual Gangsters at friendship center 8-9pm open share meeting

- Dealers Choice – 7:30pm Support for people with time

Friday - Ladies Night – Support for more women – Old School Abiding Savior needs GSR and Support

Saturday – Meditation meeting 6-7pm St. Georges needs GSR

Sunday – 1st Day Lit Study correct address 25975 Domingo Ave Dana Point 6:30-8pm

Chair Announcements – Clint

1. Pick up trash & help put chairs and tables up after the meeting. Please be respectful to our neighbors keep the noise to a low roar. New GSR training takes place in this room at 5:30pm every month before area. Leave room in better shape than we found it.

Vice Chair Announcements -Vince

1. Reminder New GSR Training at 5:30pm, CAR votes to region by 4-7-18
2. Per guidelines went to region for RSM and Submitted CAR votes

Secretary Announcements – Thomas

1. Please help me in updating the email list with all of your contact info, or the email list will remain incorrect and you may not receive the minutes. Thank you!

Parliamentarian – Nancy

1. Went over guidelines, summary of changes to guidelines, Vice chair added to guidelines for RCM
2. Altered guidelines so Vice Chair would be able to vote as RCM

Activities – Tatiana

1. Airsoft May 19th in Lake Elsinore
2. Activities is always looking for new members and meets the 2nd Thursday of the month at 5:30pm Bravo Burger in SJC.

Literature Distribution - Steve

1. Double check what you purchased before you leave meeting.
2. Filled all orders

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting**

Meeting Date: 4/29/18

H&I- Mary

1. 1 Open Panel – 27 Total Panels - Always need speakers, panel leaders and members
 2. The process for getting jail cleared has become much easier. Please see a member of H&I for more info. Must have 1 year clean and 1 year off probation.
 3. Unity Day May 19th, Location TBD. Accepting artwork until February 18th
- **H & I meets last Sunday at 4:30pm at Shepherd of the Hills in Mission Viejo** Next meeting is May 27th.**

Clean Sheets - Jason

1. Please email Jason with any monthly submissions. He is rarely receiving any submissions of artwork, poetry, etc. which makes it very difficult to provide a newsletter for everyone to enjoy. Please help him out!
2. Please submit birthdays so they can be correct and up to date.
3. Check that correct information for your meeting is in directory

Public Information/Phonelines/Website - Mike

1. Page Vice Chair - Pass
2. PACT meeting changing location in near future
3. Possible PSA to Movie Theaters
4. We have distributed meeting directory and IP packets to over 20 treatment centers, sober living homes, hospitals, and probation offices.

****PI currently meets 3rd Monday @ 6:30 Bravo Burger in San Juan Capistrano****

Regional Service Member (RCM) – **NO REPORT**

Youth Liaison - OPEN

Treasurer- Kate

1. Beginning Balance is \$4619.47 / Ending Balance is \$3876.97

New Business:

1. Nominate JT for Alt RCM – Mike L, Dan T (2nd) - Approved
2. Allow H&I a \$500 check to cover additional literature needs for our jails and regional panels – Mary C, Kaitlyn W (2nd) – Approved
3. To waive guidelines for 2 years service commitment at area for Alt RCM – Mary C, David W (2nd) - Approved

Old Business:

Nominated George for LBTQ Liaison – Tabled until next month – Take back to groups
Alt Secretary: **Open Term is 1 year**

Motion to close: Page / 2nd: Charlie

Next Meeting Date: 5/27/18

Thank you for allowing me to be of service!

Thomas D.